AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
WASHINGTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
TUESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2026 9:00 A.M.
WASHINGTON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
COMMISSIONERS COURT CHAMBERS #103
100 EAST MAIN STREET
BRENHAM, TEXAS

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
. Invocation, Ross Shelton, First Baptist Church, Brenham. (Commissioner Hanath)

. Pledge of Allegiance. (Commissioner Hanath)

. PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing, Discussion and Receipt of Input Related to the Proposed creation of
Reinvestment Zone Number 54 for commercial tax phase-in on a certain tract or parcel of land
lying and being situated in the City of Brenham, Washington County, Texas, being in the A.
Harrington Survey, Abstract No. 55, containing 5,960 square feet, being a portion of Original
Town Lots 57 and 58, and that portion of abandoned alleys adjoining them, and being more
fully described as being all of the same property known as 207/209 Main Street, Brenham,
Texas, and described in Deed dated July 3, 2023, executed by R. Hal Moorman, et al to Michael
Wortley and Allison Wortley, recorded in Volume 1896, Page 463, Official Records of
Washington County, Texas. (Teresa Rosales, Economic & Community Development Director)

. Discuss and possibly Act Upon the approval of a Resolution Adopting a Commercial Tax Phase-
In Agreement between Washington County and Brenham Main Street Holdings, LLC. (Teresa
Rosales, Economic & Community Development Director)

. Discussion and possible action on the approval of pending Washington County Expo Rental
Regulations Contracts, (Harrison Williams, EXPO Director)

. Discussion and possible action on the approval of the Commissioners Court meeting minutes
of December 2025. (Nicholas Prenzler, County Clerk)

. Discussion and possible action on the approval of the extension of the Temporary HR
Administrative Assistant position through June 20, 2026. (Amber Skalka, HR Director)

. Discussion and possible action on the approval of an Order to Abandon/Vacate a portion of
Malinowski Lane and to Convey Property to Adjoining Landowner(s) as Grantees. (Wesley
Stolz, County Engineer)

. Discussion and possible action on the approval of a subdivision variance request for a land
division fronting Griffin Loesch Lane, 9.12 acres located in the Stephen F. Austin Survey, Tract
189 (A-08), Precinct 3. (Wesley Stolz, County Engineer)




10. Discussion and possible action on the approval of authorizing the Engineering and
Development Services Department to seek bids for Reinforced Concrete Box Culverts, (Wesley
Stolz, County Engineer)

11. Discussion and possible action on the approval of the purchase of website hosting and
subscription services from CivicPlus and authorizing the County Judge to execute any
necessary documents related to the purchase. (TJ Harris, IT Director)

12. Discussion and possible action on the approval of accounts payable. (Peggy Kramer, Treasurer)

13. Adjourn meeting

Witness my hand this 7t day of January 2026.

Jeb D psbepsen

John Durrenberger, Count§-dudge

Came to my hand at | ‘55 K .m. on the 7th day of J anuary, 2026 and executed at | ['46 A .m.onthe
7th day of January, 2026 by posting a true copy on the bulletin board located on the first floor of the
Washington County Courthouse and true copies at the main entrance doors of said courthouse,
these being places convenient to the public in Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Nicholas Prepzler, County Cle




AGENDA ITEM
#1

Invocation, Ross Shelton, First Baptist Church,
Brenham. (Commissioner Hanath)



AGENDA ITEM
#2

Pledge of Allegiance. (Commissioner Hanath)



PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing, Discussion and Receipt of Input Related
to the Proposed creation of Reinvestment Zone Number
94 for commercial tax phase-in on a certain tract or parcel
of land lying and being situated in the City of Brenham,
Washington County, Texas, being in the A. Harrington
Survey, Abstract No. 55, containing 5,960 square feet,
being a portion of Original Town Lots 57 and 58, and that
portion of abandoned alleys adjoining them, and being
more fully described as being all of the same property
known as 207/209 Main Street, Brenham, Texas, and
described in Deed dated July 3, 2023, executed by R. Hal
Moorman, et al to Michael Wortley and Allison Wortley,
recorded in Volume 1896, Page 463, Official Records of
Washington County, Texas. (Teresa Rosales, Economic
& Community Development Director)



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Washington County proposes the creation of Reinvestment Zone Number 54 for commercial tax
phase-in on a certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in the City of Brenham,
Washington County, Texas, being in the A. Harrington Survey, Abstract No. 55, containing
5,960 square feet, being a portion of Original Town Lots 57 and 58, and that portion of
abandoned alleys adjoining them, and being more fully described as being all of the same
property known as 207/209 Main Street, Brenham, Texas, and described in Deed dated July 3,
2023, executed by R. Hal Moorman, et al to Michael Wortley and Allison Wortley, recorded in
Volume 1896, Page 463, Official Records of Washington County, Texas.

A Public Hearing of Washington County Commissioners will be held at 9:00 a.m. on January
13, 2026 in Commissioners Court, Washington County Courthouse, 200 East Main Street,
Brenham, Texas, to hear all persons interested in the designation of this area as a reinvestment
zone, including the feasibility of improvements, and as qualifying for tax phase-in incentives per

the Tax Phase-In Application filed by Brenham Main Street Holdings, LLC.



TAX PHASE-IN CALCULATION

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project:

Business Name:

Modernization of Existing

Brenham Main Street Holdings, LLC

Jurisdiction Tax Rate Tax Amount Prepared for: Michael Wortley
City of Brenham® 0.4676 $ 9,352.00 Date Prepared: 100082025 TR (¥ [0]10 25
Washington County* 0.3840 $ 7,680.00 S
Blinn College 0.0438 $ 876.00
Brenham ISD 07684 $ 15,368.00 ESTIMATED ABATEMENT TOTAL
Total Annual Tax 1.6638 $ 33,276.00 City $ 53,306.40
*Only City and County tax are available for possible abatement CO u nty 3 43,775.00
Total $  97,082.40
TAX ABATEMENT SUMMARY YEAR 1 | YEAR 2 | YEAR 8
Table 1 Totals: Rate 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 40% 30% 20%
City l
County
Table 1 Totals:
TABLE 2 Rate 45% 45% 40% 30% 20%
City
County
Table 2 Totals:
TABLE 3 Rate 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 60% 40% 20%
Downtown Zone Only City 0.4676 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $5,611.20 $3,740.80 $1,870.40 $53,306.40
A County 0.3840 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $4,608.00 $3,072.00 $1,536.00 $43,776.00
Table 3 Totals: ~ $2,000,000.00 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $10,219.20 $6,812.80 $3,406.40 $97,082.40
TAXES ABATED Rate 90% 90% 90% 90% 90% 60% 40% 20%
TOTALS City 0.4676 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $8,416.80 $5,611.20 $3,740.80 $1,870.40 $53,306.40
County 0.3840 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $6,912.00 $4,608.00 $3,072.00 $1,536.00 $43,776.00
TOTAL TAXES ABATED: $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $15,328.80 $10,219.20 $6,812.80 $3,406.40 $97,082.40
TAXES TO BE PAID SUMMARY
TAXES PAID City 0.4676 $935.20 $935.20 _ $935.20 $935.20 $935.20 $3,740.80 $5,611.20 $7,481.60 $21,509.60
TOTALS County 0.3840 $768.00 $768.00 $768.00 $768.00 $768.00 $3,072.00 $4,608.00 $6,144.00 $17,664.00
Blinn 0.0438 $876.00 $876.00 $876.00 $876.00 $876.00 $876.00 $876.00 $876.00 $7,008.00
Brenham ISD 0.7684 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $15,368.00 $122,944.00
Taxes Paid: 1.6638 $17,947.20 $17,947.20 $17,947.20 $17,947.20 $17,947.20 $23,056.80 $26,463.20 $29,869.60 $169,125.60
$33,276.00 $33,276.00 $33,276.00 $33,276.00 $33,276.00 533,276.00 $33,276.00 $33,276.00
DETAILS

This property is located in the Downtown Zone.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Complete refurbishment of second floor to be made tenant ready.

Tax abatement is based on Washington CAD appraised value so these numbers may vary. This document provides an estimate based on projected investment.

Tax Phase-In Schedule Calculation



AGENDA ITEM
#4

Discuss and possibly Act Upon the approval of a
Resolution Adopting a Commercial Tax Phase-In
Agreement between Washington County and
Brenham Main Street Holdings, LLC. (Teresa
Rosales, Economic & Community Development
Director)



WASHINGTON COUNTY

AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND TAX PHASE-IN
IN REINVESTMENT ZONE NO. 54 FOR COMMERCIAL TAX PHASE-IN,
CITY OF BRENHAM, TEXAS

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON

This Agreement is entered into by and between WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS, a
Texas political subdivision, acting herein by and through its County Judge, hereinafter referred to
as “COUNTY,” and BRENHAM MAIN STREET HOLDINGS 1, LLC, a Texas limited liability
company, hereinafter referred to as COMPANY.”

WITNESSETH:

The Commissioners Court of Washington County, Texas ("COURT") on February 24,
1992, adopted by resolution a policy for the creation of tax abatement zones in Washington County
("POLICY"). Said POLICY was amended by the COURT on April 7, 1992, amended on June 22,
1992, and re-adopted on December 13, 1994, November 24, 1997, September 10, 2002, January
15, 2004, December 11, 2007, December 8, 2009, December 20, 2011, December 10, 2013,
February 23, 2016, September 25, 2018, September 15, 2020, May 9, 2023 and February 18, 2025
(entitled “Washington County, Texas Policy Statement on Property Tax Phase-In Incentive for
Selected Commercial Enterprises”). Said POLICY is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and
incorporated herein for all purposes. On January 8, 2026, the City Council of the City of Brenham,
Texas, by Ordinance No. O-26-001, established Reinvestment Zone No. 54 for Commercial Tax
Phase-In, City of Brenham, Texas ("ZONE") as authorized by V.T.C.A., Texas Tax Code Chapter

312.



WHEREAS, COMPANY has filed an application for the phase-in of ad valorem taxes,
and

WHEREAS, the COURT finds that the application, this Agreement, and the property
subject to this Agreement meet the applicable guidelines and criteria of said POLICY, and

WHEREAS, in order to provide for the proper development of such property and to aid in
the conduct of the operation thereof to the best interest of the COUNTY in accordance with the

above referenced ordinances, POLICY and statutes, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

1. Location of Tax Phase-In. The property that is the subject matter of this

Agreement is the land and improvements located at 207 and 209 E. Main Street, Brenham, Texas
and described more particularly as all that certain tract or parcel of land containing lying and being
situated in the City of Brenham, Washington County, Texas, being in the A. Harrington Survey,
Abstract No. 55, containing 5,960 square feet, being a portion of Original Town Lots 57 and 58,
and that portion of abandoned alleys adjoining them, being the same tract of land described in that
deed dated February 27, 2025 from Michael Wortley and Allison Wortley to Brenham Main Street
Holdings 1, LLC, recorded in Instrument Number 2025-1087 of the Official Records of
Washington County, Texas, being further described in Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and

incorporated herein for all purposes, and which property is hereinafter referred to as "PREMISES."

2. Improvements. In consideration of COMPANY'S construction of at least Two

Million and No/100 Dollars ($2,000,000.00) of real and personal property improvements to said
PREMISES, including fixed machinery and equipment, COUNTY agrees that, subject to the terms
and conditions contained herein, eligible improvements and renovations to the above described

PREMISES shall be entitled to tax phase-in incentives in accordance with the schedule as provided



in “Table 3 — Downtown Zone,” said Table being set out in the attached Exhibit “A” incorporated
herein for all purposes, and that upon the expiration of such tax phase-in incentives this Agreement

shall terminate.

"Improvements and renovations" as used herein shall be defined as including the building
and all other associated improvements (personal and realty) and fixtures and equipment on the
PREMISES added by the COMPANY within said zone. COMPANY will limit the uses of the
property consistent with the general purpose of encouraging development or redevelopment of the

ZONE during the period that property tax exemptions are in effect.

COMPANY acknowledges and agrees that the purpose of COUNTY in entering into this

Agreement is to encourage development of the property in the ZONE and, therefore, COMPANY

agrees to limit the use of the property to further said purpose.

3. Submission of Plans. COMPANY agrees that the site plan, interior and exterior

design drawings and materials ("PLANS") for each improvement will be submitted to COUNTY
and/or its designated representative for its approval when available. An official set of PLANS will

be designated by the COMPANY and will be kept on file with the COUNTY.

4. Other Applicable Regulations. COMPANY agrees to construct all improvements

in accordance with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules, requirements or regulations of the
COUNTY, City of Brenham, the State of Texas and the United States, and any subdivision, agency

or authority thereof.



5. Liability of County in Approving Plans. COUNTY, by approving the PLANS

or any revised PLANS, assumes no liability or responsibility therefore for any defect in any fixed
machinery or equipment installed or any improvement or structure constructed, renovated, or
repaired from the PLANS or approved revised PLANS. The relationship between COUNTY and
COMPANY at all times shall not be deemed a partnership or joint venture for purposes of this

Agreement or for any other purpose.

COMPANY AGREES TO HOLD HARMLESS, INDEMNIFY AND REIMBURSE
COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND/OR EMPLOYEES FOR ANY DAMAGES
SUFFERED BY THEM DUE TO COMPANY'S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL
MISCONDUCT, SUCH DUTY AND LIABILITY NOT TO EXCEED WHAT COMPANY
WOULD OWE TO ANY OF THEM UNDER COMMON LAW. COUNTY AGREES TO
NOTIFY COMPANY AS SOON AS REASONABLY POSSIBLE AFTER COUNTY
BECOMES AWARE OF ANY LEGAL ACTION (INCLUDING PRE-LITIGATION
NOTICES, DEMAND LETTERS, ETC.) WHICH REASONABLY COULD THEN BE
FORESEEN AS HAVING THE PROSPECTIVE POTENTIAL OF ACTIVATING THE

TERMS OF THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING SENTENCE.

6. Rights of County to Inspect. At all reasonable times during the construction and

installation of improvements and renovations on the PREMISES and following completion,
COUNTY and its respective designees may inspect PREMISES in order to verify the construction,
workmanship, materials and installations involved in or incident to the project are performed in
substantial compliance with the approved PLANS and compliance with the applicable building

permits and governmental regulations.



7. Payment of Taxes by Company. COMPANY agrees to pay all ad valorem taxes

and assessments that may be owed to COUNTY or any other taxing entity by it prior to such taxes
and/or assessments becoming delinquent; provided, that COMPANY shall have the right to contest
in good faith the validity or application of any such tax or assessment and shall not be considered
in default hereunder so long as such contest is diligently pursued to completion. If COMPANY
undertakes any such contest, COMPANY shall so notify in writing COUNTY and keep COUNTY
appraised of the status of such contest. Should COMPANY be unsuccessful in such contest,

COMPANY shall promptly pay the taxes, penalties, and/or interest, resulting therefrom.

COMPANY certifies that at the time of execution of this Agreement, there are no
delinquent ad valorem taxes on the PREMISES, or fixed machinery, equipment and buildings
located on the PREMISES, owed to any taxing jurisdiction. Subject to the foregoing paragraph,
COMPANY shall pay all non-phased-in taxes subject to all requirements and due dates, as it would

be required to pay in the absence of this Agreement.

8. Tax Recapture. In the event COMPANY (i) does not construct the improvements

and renovations to the PREMISES as contemplated by this Agreement, (ii) fails to use the
PREMISES for the purposes that are contemplated by this Agreement, (iii) fails to comply with
the terms of the “Washington County, Texas Policy Statement on Property Tax Phase-In Incentive
for Selected Commercial Enterprises”, or (iv) otherwise fails to comply with the terms of this
Agreement, then the COUNTY shall have the right to terminate this Agreement and recapture the

amount of all property taxes abated as a result of this Agreement in accordance with Texas Tax



Code Sec. 312.205 and the POLICY after written notice of intended recapture by COUNTY to

COMPANY and failure to cure by COMPANY within thirty (30) days of said notice.

0. Default. In the event COMPANY (i) allows the PREMISES to become vacant, (i)
fails to pay all non-abated ad valorem taxes as required by Section 7 hereof, (iii) fails to comply
with the terms of the “Washington County, Texas Policy Statement on Property Tax Phase-In
Incentive for Selected Commercial Enterprises”, or (iv) otherwise fails to comply with the terms
of this Agreement, then COMPANY shall be in "default" in the performance of this Agreement.
The COUNTY shall notify COMPANY in writing of said "default." Further, in accordance with
Chapter 2264, Texas Government Code, COMPANY certifies that COMPANY, or a branch,
division, or department of COMPANY does not and will not knowingly employ an undocumented
worker. COMPANY further certifies that in the event that COMPANY, or a branch, division, or
department of COMPANY, is convicted of a violation under 8 U.S.C. Section 1324a(f),
COMPANY shall be repay the amounts of ad valorem taxes previously abated by the COUNTY
pursuant to this Agreement, with interest, calculated at the rate ten percent (10%) annually. Such

a conviction shall constitute a default under this Agreement.

If COMPANY does not comply with this Agreement within thirty (30) days of written
notice of such "default", COUNTY reserves the right to terminate this Agreement and terminate
the benefits of tax phase-in provided for in this Agreement, and all taxes previously abated
pursuant to this Agreement shall be recaptured and paid to the COUNTY by the COMPANY. In
such event, the PREMISES and all improvements, fixed machinery and equipment installed
thereon shall be deemed taxable and not entitled to tax phase-in as provided herein. If this

Agreement is terminated, any taxes abated for the calendar year of the termination shall be paid



within sixty (60) days of the date of such termination, and all taxes and all taxes previously abated
pursuant to this Agreement shall be recaptured and paid to the COUNTY by the COMPANY

within sixty (60) days of the date of termination.

10. Tax Phase-In Amount. COMPANY shall receive tax phase-in incentives for

eligible property improvements in accordance with the schedule as provided in “Table 3 —
Downtown Zone,” said Table being set out in the attached Exhibit “A”, and that upon the
expiration of such tax phase-in incentives this Agreement shall terminate. The total annual tax
phase-in incentive amount received by the COMPANY, expressed on a percentage basis, shall be

the percentages provided for in Table 3 for the applicable year of the tax phase-in.

COMPANY shall, on or before October 15 of each calendar year, submit a sworn statement
to the COUNTY’S Compliance Review Committee that COMPANY is in compliance with this
Agreement, including such information as may be necessary to verify compliance (e.g.
employment and payroll information), subject to verification by Washington County, Texas and/or

the Compliance Review Committee

During the term of this Agreement, the COUNTY, its officers and employees, and/or the
Compliance Review Committee is entitled to review and verify the COMPANY’S employment
records, payroll records, and such other information and documents as the COUNTY and/or the
Compliance Review Committee deems reasonably necessary to verify compliance with this
Agreement. The COUNTY, its officers and employees, and/or the Compliance Review Committee
may conduct on-site inspections of the PREMISES and facilities located thereon during the term

of this Agreement to verify compliance with this Agreement.



The estimated value of eligible property improvements for tax phase-in incentives is at
least Two Million and No/100 Dollars ($2,000,000.00). Notwithstanding anything contained
herein to the contrary, COMPANY and COUNTY agree that the amount of eligible property
improvements as set forth herein is based on projected property improvements, and the actual
amount of tax phase-in incentives shall be determined annually by Table 3 of the POLICY based
on the actual eligible improvements. COMPANY agrees to reasonably cooperate with COUNTY

to determine compliance with this Agreement and the applicable level of tax phase-in incentives.

11. Certificate _of Compliance. Upon completion of the improvements and

renovations to the PREMISES, COMPANY shall submit to COUNTY a sworn Certificate of
Compliance certifying that all construction of the improvements and renovations to the
PREMISES has been completed in accordance with the approved plans. After receipt of this
Certificate of Compliance, COUNTY shall make a final inspection of PREMISES to determine
whether the improvements and renovations have been constructed and installed in compliance with
this Agreement. Upon so finding, COUNTY shall approve such a Certificate of Compliance and
authorize tax phase-in to commence on January 1 of the year indicated in said certificate and
terminate after the property has received the tax phase-in incentives as provided by this Agreement

and Exhibit "A."

12. Eligible and Ineligible Property. "Eligible property" is defined to include all of

the following items located on the PREMISES which were not so located prior to execution of this

Agreement and whether or not they are so affixed as to become "real property": buildings,



structures, fixed machinery and equipment, site improvements (including landscaping), office

space and related fixed improvements necessary to the operation and administration of the facility.

"Ineligible Property" shall be fully taxable and ineligible for abatement, defined as

including:

13.

Land;

Animals;

Inventories;

Supplies;

Tools;

Furnishings and other forms of movable personal property (except as described as
"eligible property" above);

Vehicles;

Vessels;

Aircraft;

Hotels/motels;

Housing or residential property;

Fauna;

Flora (excluding landscaping improvements);

Retail facilities;

Deferred maintenance investments;

Improvements for the generation or transmission of electrical energy not wholly
consumed by a new facility or expansion;

Any improvements including those to produce, store or distribute natural gas or
fluids that are not integral to the operation of the facility; or

Property owned or used by the State of Texas or its political subdivisions or by any
organization owned operated or directed by a political subdivision of the State of
Texas.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid, or

unenforceable under the present or future laws effective while this Agreement is in effect, such

provision shall be automatically deleted from this Agreement and the legality, validity and

enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and in

lieu of such deleted provision, there shall be added automatically as part of this Agreement a

provision that is similar in terms and substance to such deleted provision as may be possible and

yet be legal, valid and enforceable under the Texas Tax Code and related state statutes.

9



14. Texas Law to Apply. This Agreement shall be construed under the POLICY

adopted by the COUNTY, including the Glossary of Terms, in accordance with said POLICY in
force at the date of execution hereof and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. All
obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Washington County, Texas. In the
event of litigation, or other claim or dispute arising out of or involving this Agreement, exclusive

venue shall lie in a court of competent jurisdiction in Washington County, Texas.

15. Prior Agreements Superseded. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement

of the parties herein and supersedes any and all prior written or oral agreements, arrangements or

understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter.

16. Amendments. No amendment, modification or alteration of the terms hereof shall

be binding unless the same shall be in writing, dated subsequent to the date of this Agreement and

duly executed by the parties hereto.

17. Rights and Remedies Cumulative. The rights and remedies provided by this

Agreement are cumulative and the use of any one right or remedy by either party shall not preclude
or waive its rights to use all other remedies. Said rights and remedies are given in addition to any

other rights the parties may have by law, statute, ordinance or otherwise.

18. No Waiver. No waiver by COUNTY in any event of default, or breach of any
covenant, condition or stipulation herein contained by COMPANY shall be treated as a waiver of

any subsequent default or breach of the same or any other covenant, condition or stipulation hereof.

10



19. Assignment. This Agreement may be assigned by COMPANY upon COUNTY’S
written approval of said assignment by the adoption of a resolution by the COURT, and assignee
assumes any and all rights and obligations under this Agreement. Upon such assignment, the

assignor shall be fully released from any and all obligations under this Agreement.

20. Authority to _Act. The parties to this Agreement shall provide proof of

authorization to execute this document.

21. Notice. Whenever notice or other communication is herein required to be given to
COMPANY or to COUNTY, such notice will be sent, respectively, to the attention of
COMPANY'S President or other designated officer at the address of Company's facility in the
reinvestment ZONE, or to the attention of the County Judge at the address of said County Judge's
then-current office location, via certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. Such notice
will be considered effectively delivered when sent if such is properly addressed and sent and the
return receipt is received by the sender, or if addressee fails to receive or accept delivery and the

undelivered item is returned to sender.

22. Definitions. Any definitions of words or phrases given in the currently effective
tax phase-in guidelines entitled "Washington County, Texas Policy Statement on Property Tax
Phase-in Incentive for Selected Commercial Enterprises" shall be controlling in this document as

well, except as may be specifically modified herein

23. This Agreement has been approved by the governing body of the COUNTY.

11



24. Any aspect of this Agreement which may happen to conflict with the underlying
jurisdiction's tax phase-in guidelines shall be considered as an approved modification or

clarification of such guidelines as may be required to affect the intent of this Agreement.

25. For the duration of this Agreement and for additional consideration for this tax
phase-in, COMPANY agrees to purchase the following utilities: water, electric, natural gas, and

sewer, exclusively from the City of Brenham in its service area.

26. If any action is brought to enforce, construe or determine the validity of any term
or provision of this Agreement (whether at the trial court level or any appeal therefrom), the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of the action.

The parties hereto have executed or caused to be executed by their duly authorized officials

this Agreement in multiple counterparts, each of equal dignity, on this the day of
,2026.
DEL SOL FOOD COMPANY, INC. WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS
Michael J. Wortley John L. Durrenberger
Managing Member County Judge
6 Fleury Way 100 E. Main St., Suite 104
The Woodlands, TX 77382 Brenham, TX 77833
ATTEST:
BY:
Nick Prenzler
County Clerk

100 E. Main St., Suite 102
Brenham, TX 77833

12

20



21

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared JOHN L.
DURRENBERGER, County Judge of Washington County, Texas, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed

the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this the day of , 2026.

Notary Public in and for
the State of Texas

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared MICHAEL J.
WORTLEY, Managing Member of BRENHAM MAIN STREET HOLDINGS 1, LLC, known to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to

me that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office on this the day of , 2026.

Notary Public in and for
the State of Texas

13



AGENDA ITEM
#3

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of pending Washington County Expo Rental
Regulations Contracts. (Harrison Williams, EXPO
Director)

22



23

WASHINGTON ‘f( COUNTY Washington County Expo

E Y/p “AT THE CENTER OF IT ALL”

CENTER J OF IT ALL

January 6, 2026

To: Judge John Durrenberger & Commissioners Court

There are (6) contracts this week:

REF#2755: Greater Houston Quarter Horse Association — Horse Clinic - February 2026
REF#2751: Juan Alberto Ramirez Crispin — Quinceanera — April 2026

REF#2741: Gavin Black & Tito Tischina — Wedding - October 2026

REF#2714: Central Texas Beekeepers Association — Beekeepers Meetings — 2026
REF#2610: Bluebonnet Cutting Horse Association — 2026 Series

REF#2609: American Cutting Horse Association — 2026 Series

Thank you,

Harrison Williams - Director
Washington County Expo

1305 East Blue Bell Rd. e Brenham, Texas 77833 o (979) 836-2299 ext.1 e e-mail: info@washingtoncountyexpo.com
https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com



https://www.washingtoncountyexpo.com/

AGENDA ITEM
#6

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of the Commissioners Court meeting minutes of
December 2025. (Nicholas Prenzler, County Clerk)

24



25

AGENDA ITEM
#1

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of the extension of the Temporary HR
Administrative Assistant position through June
20, 2026. (Amber Skalka, HR Director)



AGENDA ITEM
#8

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of an Order to Abandon/Vacate a portion of
Malinowski Lane and to Convey Property to
Adjoining Landowner(s) as Grantees. (Wesley
Stolz, County Engineer)

26



IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF
WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS

ORDER TO ABANDON AND TO CONVEY PROPERTY
TO ADJOINING LAND OWNER(S) AS GRANTEES

Pursuant to the authority established by 88 251.051, 251.052 and § 251.058, Texas
Transportation Code, the Commissioners Court of Washington County hereby ORDERS and
DECREES that in conformity with state law, the 1.026 acres portion of a county-maintained road
previously known as Malinowski Lane, being more particularly described by metes and bounds
attached in Exhibit “A” and survey plat in Exhibit “B”, is hereby ABANDONED and VACATED
to the public, and that public maintenance of said portion of road right-of-way shall cease
immediately, and said portion of road right-of-way shall be omitted and deleted from any public
map or other record reflecting roads maintained by Washington County, Texas.

IT IS BY THIS ORDER ABANDONED and VACATED as a public road and by this
Order, title or any other equitable interest to the previous public road or portion of a public road
that is abandoned, and vacated by this Order, and title to the center line of the road vests, on the
date the order is signed by the county judge, in the owner of the property that abuts the portion of
the road being abandoned, and vacated, to-wit:

1. Washington County, as Grantor, hereby grants and conveys to Donald Malinowski, as
Grantee, by deed or quitclaim to whatever interest the County may hold the entirety of the
abandoned portion of Malinowski Lane as described via metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”
and survey plat in Exhibit “B”.

Issued by Authority of the Commissioners Court of Washington County, Texas, this
day of January 2026.

John Durrenberger

County Judge

Muisti Hartstack Corn Candice Bullock
Commissioner, Pct. 1 Commissioner, Pct. 2
Kirk Hanath Dustin Majewski

Commissioner, Pct. 3 Commissioner, Pct. 4

27



QUITCLAIM DEED

Date:

Grantor: Washington County, Texas

Grantor’s Address (including County): 100 E Main Street, Brenham, TX 77833
Washington County, Texas

Grantee: Donald Malinowski

Grantee’s Address (including County): PO Box 231 Chappell Hill, Texas 77426
Washington County, Texas

Consideration:

Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged.

Property Description:

All that certain tract containing 1.026 acres of land situated in the Samuel Miller Survey, Abstract
No. 86 in Washington County, Texas, being more particularly described by metes and bounds in
Exhibit “A” and Survey Plat in Exhibit “B”, attached herewith and made a part hereof.

For the consideration, Grantor quitclaims to Grantee all of Grantor’s right, title, and interest in and to the
Property, to have and to hold it to Grantee and Grantee’s successors and assigns forever. Neither Grantor
nor Grantor’s successors or assigns shall have, claim, or demand any right or title to the property or any
part of it.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

EXECUTED this the day of 2026.

GRANTOR:

Washington County, Texas

Judge John Durrenberger
Attest: County Judge

Nicholas Prenzler
County Clerk

28



ACKNOWIL EDGEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS 8
§
COUNTY OF HARRIS 8

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of 2026, by John
Durrenberger, County Judge of Washington County, Texas, on behalf of said entity.

Notary Public In and For the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:

29



EXHIBIT A
METES AND BOUNDS

LAMPE SURVEYING, INC 2754-25
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
TBPELS Firm No. 10040700
P. 0. Box 2037 - 1408 West Main Street
Brenham, Texas 77834-2037
(979) 836-6677

THE STATE OF TEXAS SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION

WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 1.026 ACRES

All that certain tract or parcel of land, lying and being situated in Washington County, Texas in the Samuel Miller Survey,
A-86, being portion of the same land described as 5.144 acres in a deed from E. O. Routt, et ux to Washington County,
dated May 28, 1929, recorded in Volume 95, Page 486, Deed Records of Washington County, Texas, (95/486,
D.R.W.C, Tx.), and being more fully described by metes and bounds as follows, to-wit:

BEGINNING ata 1/2" iron rod found for the east corner hereof and of said original tract, being an interior corner of a
Donald Malinowski tract called 26.025 acres (1545/532, 0.R.W.C,,Tx.), a 3/8" iron rod found bears South 40 degrees 26
minutes 24 seconds East, 1.59 feet;

THENCE along the south line hereof, being a north line of said Donald Malinowski tract, along a clockwise curve having
aradius of 737.50 feet, an arc length 0of 539.58 feet, and a chord of South 71 degrees 07 minutes 00 seconds West, 527.62
feet to a 1/2” iron rod found capped “Lampe Surveying” for the west corner hereof, being in a south margin of
Malinowski Lane (Old Highway 290);

THENCE along the southeast margin of Malinowski Lane, along a counterclockwise curve having a radius of 2009.86
feet, an arc length of 495.83 feet, and a chord of North 56 degrees 43 minutes 22 seconds East, 494.58 feettoa 1/2" iron
rod set for the north corner hereof and for an exterior corner of Malinowski Lane, being in an upper southwest line of
said Donald Malinowski tract, a 1/2" iron rod set for a northerly exterior corner of said Donald Malinowski tract bears
North 40 degrees 26 minutes 24 seconds West, 55.31 feet;

THENCE along the northeast line hereof and of said original tract, being along a portion of said southwest line of said
Donald Malinowski tract, South 40 degrees 26 minutes 24 seconds East, 132.19 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING and
containing 1.026 ACRES of land, more or less.

Reference is hereby made to a separate survey plat of the subject tract.

Iron rods set are fitted with plastic cap stamped Lampe Surveying.

Bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983-Central Zone as obtained by GPS observations.
All distances herein are surface values.

I, Matt D. Lampe, Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5429 of the State of Texas, do hereby certify that this
description accurately represents the results of an on the ground survey made under my direction.

Dated this the 18th day of July, 2025. /“’7/,'
Matt D. Lampe
R.PL.S. No. 5429
Lampe Surveying, Inc

2754-25
Fieldnotes 1.026 Acres

30



CURVE TABLE

EXHIBIT B

SURVEY PLAT

Radius

Tangent

Length

Delta

Degree

Chord

Chord Bearing

737.50'

282.50'

539.68'

41°55'09"

7°46'08"

527.62'

§71°07'00"W

2009.86'

249.18'

495.83"'

14°08'06"

2°51'03"

494 .58'

N66°43'22"E

200 0 200

e —

GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET

Bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of
1983—Central Zone as obtained by GPS observations.

31

All distances shown are surface values.

SURVEY PLAT OF

1.026 ACRES OF LAND, LYING AND BEING SITUATED IN WASHINGTON
COUNTY, TEXAS, PART OF THE SAMUEL MILLER SURVEY, A-86, BEING A
PORTION OF THE SAME LAND DESCRIBED AS 5.144 ACRES IN A DEED
FROM E. 0. ROUTT, ET UX TO WASHINGTON COUNTY, DATED MAY 28,
1929, RECORDED IN VOLUME 95, PAGE 486, DEED RECORDS OF
WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS.

DELOSI, LLC
CALLED 53.06 AC.
1635/210

SAMUEL MILLER
SURVEY, A-86 7 \\

WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS 194,/301 N40'26'24"W

s
7 SET 1/2"
// ~"IRON RoD
CONSTANCE TATOM
WASHINGTON coumv
CALLED 22.496 AC. 90/414 -

2024-2282

ROBERT MALINOWSKI
TRACT C
CALLED 26.025 AC.
1545/532

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD
A 3/8" IRON ROD FOUND

BEARS 540°26'24"E, 1.59"
NOTES:

— 1/2" Iron rods set are fitted with plastic cap

stamped Lampe Surveying.

— Reference is hereby made to a separate description of the

subject tract.

— Surveyor did not abstract the property. This survey was
performed without the benefit of a title report or abstract of title
and is subject to conditions, additions or deletions that a
current title report or abstract may disclose.

FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD
WITH "LAMPE SURVEYING” CAP

DONALD MALINOWSKI
TRACT B
CALLED 26.025 AC.
1545/532

I, Matt D. Lampe, Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5429 of the
State of Texas, do hereby certify that this plat accurately represents the
results of an on the ground survey made under my direction.

e

Matt B. Lampe
R.P.L.S. No. 5429
Lampe Surveying, Inc

LAMPE SURVEYING, INC
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

1408 WEST MAIN STREET
P. 0. BOX 2037
BRENHAM, TEXAS 77834
(979) 836-6677

Dated this the 18th day of July, 2025.

TBPELS FIRM NO. 10040700
W.0. 2754 275453.DWG 2754MALINOWSKI.CGC




32

AGENDA ITEM
#9

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of a subdivision variance request for a land
division fronting Griffin Loesch Lane, 9.12 acres
located in the Stephen F. Austin Survey, Tract 189
(A-08), Precinct 3. (Wesley Stolz, County
Engineer)



Variance Request
Renee Hamilton
1240 Griffin-Loesch LN
Brenham, TX 77833
979-530-5934 justrenee27@gmail.com

December 31, 2025

Washington County Commissioners’ Court
Commissioner

100 East Main St.

Brenham, TX 77833

Dear Commissioner’s Court:

I am currently working on selling approximately 4.99 acres of my 9.17 acres in the
Austin, Stephen F Survey, A-08. This division fronts Griffin-Loesch Ln., in Precinct 3,
and is outside the ETJ of any city limits. To the best of my knowledge this property has
not been granted a variance of this nature prior to my request, of which I do understand it
1s my responsibility to determine.

The division of the subject property will meet or exceed the minimum requirement (60°)
of road frontage by having approximately 1100 feet on Griffin-Loesch Ln.; water shall be
supplied by well systems since the availability of community water is not present [1]; and
shall be serviced by an on-site sewage system. This property does not lie in any flood
hazard area [2]. [ have attached a drawing to better explain my division.

Instead of submitting a formal plat which would create a financial burden [3], I am
requesting a variance from the Subdivision Platting Requirements to allow me to sell this
portion by metes and bounds rather than the formal subdivision platting process. I do
understand that any further division of said tract would require me to follow the
Subdivision Rules and Regulations as set forth by Commissioners Court. Once this
variance has been granted my surveyor will be allowed to process my request meeting the
above-mentioned requirements.

Sincerely,

RNty —

[1] List community water supply Company if it is in the area and available.
[2] List and show any flood hazard areas if applicable.
(3] Briefly explain reason for variance request.

33



[12/08/2025 [ B

105774
Area ‘4 '/
Area: 4.08 Acres 7
Perimeter: 1902.8 Feet #

B Area
Area: 1.99 Acres
Perimeter: 1196.8 Feet

Area
Area: 1.5 Acres
Perimeter: 1044.7 Feet

Area
N Area: 1.5 Acres
Perimeter: 1039.8 Feet

T
Ly t%"_ T

.- i, WY

)

EagleViews Technology “Conporation:




AGENDA ITEM
#10

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of authorizing the Engineering and Development
Services Department to seek bids for Reinforced
Concrete Box Culverts. (Wesley Stolz, County
Engineer)

35



36

WASHINGTON COUNTY

ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Wesley Stolz, P.E. County Engineer
3650 HWY 36 N., Brenham, Texas 77833

Phone: (979)277-6275
Email: WCRBoffice@washingtoncountytx.gov

INVITATION TO BID

ITEM:
BID NUMBER:

DUE DATE-

Location:

Date of Award:
Location:

Date of Opening:

Reinforced Precast Concrete Box Culverts
WCRB 2026-13

January 29th, 2026 @ 10:00 am
Washington County Clerk’s Office
100 E Main St, Suite 102
Brenham, Texas 77833

January 29, 2026 @ 10:00 am
Washington County Courthouse
Commissioners Court Chambers
100 E Main St, Suite 103
Brenham, Texas 77833

February 3rd, 2026 @ 9:00 am
Washington County Courthouse
Commissioners Court Chambers
100 E Main St, Suite103,
Brenham, Texas 77833

GENERAL CONDITIONS/INSTRUCTIONS

1. Bids are solicited for furnishing the materials set forth in this invitation to bid. Completed bid proposals
must be received in the Washington County Clerk's Office, 100 East Main St., Room 102, Brenham,
TX 77833 by the deadline stated above. All bids must be in a sealed envelope clearly marked with the
bid item and opening date on the outside of the envelope.

2. Bids received in the Washington County Clerk's Office after the submission deadline shall be returned
unopened and will be considered void and unacceptable. Washington County is not responsible for
delayed mail, carrier, etc. and the time/date stamp clock used upon receipt of any bid in the purchasing
office shall be the official time of receipt. No emailed or faxed bids will be accepted for consideration.

3. Bids may be withdrawn at any time prior to the official opening. Alterations made before opening time
must be initialed by bidder guaranteeing authenticity. After the official opening, bids may not be

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 1 of 7



mailto:WCRBoffice@wacounty.com

37

amended, altered or withdrawn without the recommendation of the Washington County engineer and
the approval of the Commissioners Court.

The County is exempt from federal excise and state sales tax; therefore, tax must not be included in this
bid.

The bidder agrees if this bid is accepted, to furnish any and all materials upon which prices are offered.
The bidder agrees if this bid is accepted, to furnish any and all materials upon which prices are offered,
at the price(s) and upon the terms and conditions contained in the specifications. The period for
acceptance of this bid proposal will be sixty (60) calendar days unless a different period is noted by
bidder at the time the bid is submitted by bidder.

. The County reserves the right to accept or reject in part or in whole any bids submitted, and to waive
any technicalities related to the bidding process for the benefit of the County, granted that such waiver
is allowed under federal and state laws.

The bid award shall be based on, but not necessarily limited to the following factors: Total price, special
options or needs, and requirements of Washington County’s evaluation of Contractor’s ability along
with Contractor’s past performance record with any Texas county.

. If the Contractor defaults in the performance of the terms and conditions contained herein, or materially
breaches any of its provisions, the County shall have the right to terminate the contract associated with
an accepted bid by giving written notice of termination within thirty (30) days of the occurrence of the
default or material breach.

. By accepting this invitation to bid and bidding on the item(s) set forth above you are accepting any and
all of the general conditions set forth above and any additional specifications and conditions contained
within the contract attached.

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 2 of 7




38

ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Wesley Stolz, P.E. County Engineer
3650 HWY 36 N., Brenham, Texas 77833
Phone: (979)277-6275
Email: WCRBoffice@washingtoncountytx.gov

SPECIFICATIONS

Bid Purchase: The County reserves the right to purchase services or materials from another supplier if
the successful bidder cannot fill an order when needed.

1.

HB 1295: Vendor must complete Form 1295 online with the Texas Ethics Commission (“TEC”).
The TEC website can be accessed at http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/file/. Business entities MUST
complete Form 1295 online prior to contracting with Washington County.

a.) Upon completing the form, the TEC website will generate a PDF version of the business
entity’s Form 1295, including creating a unique “Certificate Number” that is stamped in
the upper right hand corner of the form.

b.) The business entity must then execute a hard copy of the form and submit it to Washington
County with the submitted bid documents. Failure to submit Form 1295 with bid
documents will result in disqualification.

c.) Example form included.

Contflict of Interest Questionnaire - Chapter 176 of the Texas Local Government Code requires
the filing of Conflict of Interest Questionnaires by individuals and businesses. The questionnaire
requires disclosures describing certain business and gift giving relationships (if any) the filers may
have with the Washington County Commissioners Court members and other elected/appointed
officials.

a.) The law applies to:

1. Businesses and individuals who contract with Washington County,

2. Businesses and individuals who seek to contract with Washington County,
(regardless of whether a bidder is awarded the contract), and

3. Agents who represent such businesses in their business dealings with
Washington County.

b.) If you have any questions about compliance, please consult your own legal counsel.
Compliance is the individual responsibility of each individual, business, and agent who is
subject to the law’s filing requirement.

c.) This form can be accessed at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/data/forms/conflict/CIQ.pdf
and must be returned with the submitted bid documents.

Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification — Vendor must complete a W-
9 Form as attached.

Scope: Bid shall be for manufacturing and delivery of products only.

Specification: Concrete Box Culverts shall comply with all requirements outlined of TxDOT Item
462.

Joints: Box culverts shall be manufactured in no greater than 6’ sections.

Joint Sealant: Joint sealant shall be provided in quality for box culverts

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 3 of 7



mailto:WCRBoffice@wacounty.com

All prices are F.O.B.
8630 Old Independence Road Brenham, Texas 77833

PROPOSAL FOR REINFORCED PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERTS

| REINFORCED PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

Specification Unit Quantity Bid Price ($/LF)

7FT x 8FT RCB LF 246

The undersigned bidder agrees to deliver the above-described REINFORCED PRECAST CONCRETE
BOX CULVERTS within days after the date of award through Commissioners Court.

Submitted by:

Company Name:

Signature: Title:

Print Name: Date:
Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:
Email:

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 4 of 7




40

WASHINGTON COUNTY
ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
Wesley Stolz, P.E. County Engineer
3650 HWY 36 N., Brenham, Texas 77833

Phone: (979)277-6275
Email: WCRBoffice@washingtoncountytx.gov

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Chapter 176 of the Texas Local Government Code requires the filing of Conflict of Interest
Questionnaires by individuals and businesses.

The questionnaire requires disclosures describing certain business and gift giving relationships
(if any) the filers may have with the Washington County Commissioners Court members and
other elected/appointed officials.

The new law applies to:
¢ Businesses and individuals who contract with Washington County

e Businesses and individuals who seek to contract with Washington County, (regardless of
whether a bidder is awarded the contract), and

e Agents who represent such businesses in their business dealings with Washington
County.

The forms for reporting are available at
http://webdev.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/conflict forms.htm

If you have any questions about compliance, please consult your own legal counsel. Compliance
is the individual responsibility of each individual, business, and agent who is subject to the law’s
filing requirement.

If you are required to file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, you should file with the Washington
County Clerk by mailing the completed form to:

Washington County Clerk
100 East Main, Suite 102
Brenham, TX 77833

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 5 of 7



mailto:WCRBoffice@wacounty.com

41

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business
entity's place of business.

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for
which the form is being filed.

OFFICE USE ONLY

o

.§®
X

xO

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency tot kg identify the contract,
and provide a description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided the contract.

4 : cDNvatu re of Interest (check applicable)
Name of Interested Party Clty, Stite, Callntry
(place of business) % I ]
¥ C) Controlling Intermediary
LN
N
<
\ o
S
-,
\‘
Io
‘
*
\\C |
\\
Check only if there&terested Party. [:l

6 UNSWORN DEQL\ N

My name is &\\ and my date of birth is

My addre&

54 (street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)
d nder penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executedin___~ _ ~ ~ ~ _ County, State of , on the day of 20 .
(month) (year)
Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)
ADD ADDITIONAL PAGES AS NECESSARY

Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state tx.us Revised 12/22/2017

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 6 of 7




42

Furnm w-g

{Rav. October 2018)
Dapartmant of the Traasury
Internal Ravanue Senviee

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

* Go to www.irs.gov/FormW2 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS,

1 Mame (a5 shown on your income tax retum)j. Mame |s reguired on this Bna; do not leave this Fe blank.

2 Busine=s name/disregarded enlity name, if different from sbova

foliowing seven

singla-maméber LLG

[ Giher (see instructions) =

Dmmmwmm Dccmpumm Dscmpnraunn O rarnership O trusvestate

[ Uimited liabiity company. Enter the tax cassification [G=C comonatian, $=5 carparation, P=Padinarship) »
Mata: Check the approprate bax (n the line above lor the tax classifzaton of the single-member cwner, Do not check | Exsampilon from FATCA reparing
LLC I kv LG b5 classibed as & single.-mamber LLC tat is disregarded trom the owner unless the owner of the LLC is coda (if any}
anather LLG 1hat Is not dismegarded from the awner for LS, ledaral tax puposes, Otherwise, 8 single-member LLC that any
iis disregarded from the owner should chiech the appropriate box lor ihe 12z classification of s owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classilication of tha person whaese name is eniered on ine 1, Check enly one of the | 4 Exempticna {codes apply only to
i boxes.

certain entities, not individuals; sea
imstructions an page 3j:

Expmpl payse code [ any)

PACDLEL MY BCCOU N T e cutso e LS |

5 Addrass jnumbar, streat, and apt. or suite no.) See nstructions.

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions an paga 3.

& nama and

¥ o

& City, atale, and ZIP code

7 List aceount number(s) er lopbona)

IEXIN Texpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriats box, The TIN provided must match the name given en line 1 to avold Soclal security number
backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN), However, for a
resident afien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Instructions for Part |, later. For other - O
entities, it s your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

Tin, later,

Mote: if the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Emplayer identification number

Mumber To Give the Reguester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | ceify that:

1, The number shown an this form is my correet taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number 1o be isswed 1o me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (3} | am exempt from backup wilhhaolding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Servica (IRS) that | am subject 10 backup wimhoiding as a result of a fallure o report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

na longer subject 1o backup withholding; and
3.1 am a U.5. citizen or other U.S, person (defined below); and

4. Tha FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATGA repaorting is comrect.

Cartification instructions. You mus! cross out itlem 2 above if you have been natified by tha IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
wumundlnmmﬂlhlm and dividands on your tax return. For real sstale transactions, ltemn 2 does nat apply. Fer mortgage inferest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributiens to an individual retirement

, and generally, payments

arramgament (IRA),
other than inlerest and dividends, you are not required o sign the certification, but vou must provide your comect TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later,

Sign | signature of
Here U5, parson >

Data >

General Instructions

Saction referances are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless olherwise
moted,

Future developmenis. For the latas! information about developmenis
related 1o Form W-2 and its instructions, such a5 legislation enacled
after they were published, o 10 www.irS.gowFomivg,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entily (Form W-3 requaster) who is required lo file an
information raturn with the IRS must oblain your comect laxpayer
identification number (TIN) which mey be your social secunity number
{S5N), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoplion
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or emplayer identification numbier
{EINj, to report on an information return the amaunt paid to you, or other
amount reporiabla on an information retem, Examples of information
retums includa, but are not imited to, the following.

= Form 1098-INT (interest eamed or paid)

« Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from slocks or mutual
funds)
» Form 1089-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
procesds)
= Farm 1098-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certaln other
transactions by brokers)
+ Farm 1088-5 (proceads from real estate transactions)
= Form 1099-K {merchart card and third party natwork transactions)
* Form 1098 (home morigage interest), 1098-E (sludent loan interest),
1028-T {luiticon}
+ Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
+ Form 1093-A (acouisition or abandonment of secured property)

Usa Form W-8 only if you ara a LS., person (including a reskdent
alien), to provide your comrect TIN.

If you dia not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TiN, you might

be subject to backup withhaiding. See What is backup withholding,
iater.

Cat. Mo, 10231X

Form W-9 (Ra.. 10-208)

Contract WCRB 2026-13
Page 7 of 7




AGENDA ITEM
#11

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of the purchase of website hosting and
subscription services from CivicPlus and
authorizing the County Judge to execute any
necessary documents related to the purchase.
(TJ Harris, IT Director)

43



CivicPlus

302 South 4th St. Suite 500
Manhattan, KS 66502
us

Client:
Washington County, TX

Statement of Work

Quote #: Q-101086-1

Date: 5/23/2025 9:33 AM

Expires On: 1/19/2026
Bill To:

WASHINGTON COUNTY, TEXAS

SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD
Jacob Bertram bertram@civicplus.com Net 30
Website & Audio Eye
QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION

1.00 Annual - Municipal Websites
Central

Annual - Municipal Websites Central

1.00 Hosting & Security Annual Fee -
CivicEngage Central

Hosting & Security Annual Fee - Municipal Websites Central

1.00 Guardian Security (Cloudflare
WAF/CDN)

Cloudflare Tier 1 WAF/CDN security protection

1.00 SSL Management CivicPlus
Provided

SSL Management CivicPlus Provided: https://www.co.washington.tx.us/

1.00 DNS and Domain Hosting Setup

DNS and Domain Hosting Setup: https://www.co.washington.tx.us/

1.00 DNS and Domain Hosting
Annual Fee

DNS and Domain Hosting Annual Fee: https://www.co.washington.tx.us/

1.00 Premium Implementation -
Municipal Websites

Premium Implementation

1.00 48 Month Redesign Premium
Annual - CivicEngage Central

48 Month Redesign Premium Annual - Municipal Websites Central

150.00 | Website Content Development -
1 Page

Content Development - 1 Page

4.00 Website New Customer Virtual
System Training - Up to 3 hours

Website Virtual System Training - Up to 3 hours & 12 attendees

1.00 |Agendas & Minutes Migration -
PDF - 100 Meetings

Content Migration : Agendas & Minutes - Per 100 Meetings (Approx. 1 year)

1.00 |AudioEye Managed

AudioEye Managed: https://www.co.washington.tx.us/

Page 1 of 3




Virtual Webmaster

45

QTY |PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION
1.00 Website Virtual Webmaster Virtual Webmaster Annual Fee - 5 hours per month
Annual Fee
ChatBOT
QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION
1.00 CivicPlus Chatbot Subscription Powered by Al technology, the Frase Answer Engine for Local Government

uses website content to answer citizen questions. This solution includes
dashboard analytics and language translation.

- - e I

USb-48,269:00

Total Investment - Initial Term

USD 32,999.01

Annual Recurring Services (Subject to Uplift)

USD 19,999.00

Initial Term

12 Months Beginning at Signing

Initial Term Invoice Schedule

100% Invoiced upon Signature Date

Renewal Procedure

Automatic 1 year renewal term, unless 60
days notice provided prior to renewal date

Annual Uplift

5% to be applied in year 2

This Statement of Work ("SOW") shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement
and the applicable Solution and Services terms and conditions located at https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-
stuff (collectively, the "Binding Terms"). By signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees to the terms and conditions of the

Binding Terms throughout the term of this SOW.

Please note that this document is a SOW and not an invoice. Upon signing and submitting this SOW, Client will receive
the applicable invoice according to the terms of the invoicing schedule outlined herein.

Client may issue purchase orders for its internal, administrative use only, and not to impose any contractual terms. Any
terms contained in any such purchase orders issued by the Client are considered null and will not alter the Binding Terms,

the Agreement or this SOW.

Page 2 of 3


https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff
https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff

46

Acceptance of Quote # Q-101086-1

The undersigned acknowledges having read, understood, and agreed to be bound by the binding terms and conditions
incorporated into this SOW. This SOW shall become effective as of the date of the last signature below (“Effective Date”).

For CivicPlus Billing Information, please visit https://www.civicplus.com/verify/

Authorized Client Signature CivicPlus

By (please sign): By (please sign):
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Organization Legal Name:

Billing Contact:

Title:

Billing Phone Number:

Billing Email:

Billing Address:

Mailing Address: (If different from above)

PO Number: (Info needed on Invoice (PO or Job#) if required)

Page 3 of 3


https://www.civicplus.com/verify/

AGENDA ITEM
#12

Discussion and possible action on the approval
of accounts payable. (Peggy Kramer, Treasurer)



Sy, 1 - ,
1TE of 1\'.‘"‘

Vendor Name

Fund: 010 - GENERAL FUND
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
BRAZOS VALLEY COUNCIL OF...
CASA FOR KIDS

CRIME VICTIM'S COMPENSAT..
WASHINGTON COUNTY CHIL...
WASHINGTON COUNTY VET...
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT...
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT...
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT...
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT...
AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION..
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC
FRANKE AUTOMOTIVE, LLC

B RKYM, INC

MOZART HOLDINGS LP
MOZART HOLDINGS LP
MOZART HOLDINGS LP
MOZART HOLDINGS LP
PERDUE,BRANDON,FIELDER,...
MEMORIAL OAKS CHAPEL IN...
GENE'S SERVICES, LLC
ROBERT E. CANTU, M.D. P.A.
PELOTON INTERACTIVE, INC.
PELOTON INTERACTIVE, INC.
AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY
AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY

Washington County, TX

Payable Number

0490103297
09916
1/6/2026
1/6/2026
1/6/2026
1/6/2026
1008057-202512-1
1008057-202512-1
1008057-202512-1
1008057-202512-1
1061-F319490
1100248438
11010

11015

11067

11075

11094

11104

11121

11129

11131

11189

11194

11210

11237

11249

11259

11311

11320

11323

11324

11339

11380

11383

11384

11394

11424

11429

11438

11491
136467
1703516460
1703533788
1703549981
1703568696
17384
1830-201351
2025-2279
20777
23689255
23689255
238200
238229

Post Date

01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/01/2026
01/01/2026
01/01/2026
01/01/2026
01/05/2026
12/31/2025
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/01/2026
01/07/2026
01/07/2026
01/07/2026
01/07/2026
12/22/2025
01/02/2026
12/30/2025
11/18/2025
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
12/31/2025
12/31/2025

48

Expense Approval Register

Description (Item)

WIPER BLADES

WASHINGTON COUNTY CIHC...
JURY PAY 1/6/2026 DONATI...
JURY PAY 1/6/2026 DONATI...
JURY PAY 1/6/2026 DONATI...
JURY PAY 1/6/2026 DONATI...
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Fire Extinguisher Service
DECEMBER 2025 COMMITM...
C23-18 OIL CHANGE, BRAKE ...
C23-15 BRAKE PADS AND RE...
F23-02 OIL CHANGE AND REP...
C23-17 REPLACE WHEEL STU...
C23-09 OIL CHANGE

C23-17 OIL CHANGE

C23-06 FRONT AND REAR BR...
C22-01 REPLACE FUEL PUMP
C23-18 OIL CHANGE

C23-14 OIL CHANGE, TIRE RE...
C23-11 WHEEL ALIGNMENT, ...
C23-18 OIL CHANGE

C23-08 OIL CHANGE, REMOV...
C23-20 OIL CHANGE TIRE RO...
C23-06 OIL CHANGE, TIRE RO...
C23-18 OIL CHANGE, TIRE RE...
C23-15 OIL CHANGE

C22-02 TIRE REPLACEMENT
C23-16 REPLACE STRUT, OIL ...
C22-01 OIL CHANGE

C23-11 OIL CHANGE, TIRE RE...
C23-09 OIL CHANGE, FRONT ...
C23-08 OIL CHANGE

C22-02 OIL CHANGE

C23-18 REPLACE BRAKE HAR...
C23-08 TIRE REPLACEMENT
F23-02 REPLACE BATTERY, B...
C23-14 OIL CHANGE

BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINTE...
SERVICE CHARGES

Service Charges

Service Charges

Service Charges

COLLECTION FEES - JP1
INDIGENT FUNERAL EXPENSE...
LAWN CARE

EVALUATION - M. C. CHAVEZ
Peloton Subscription Station 2
Peloton Subscription Hanger
WATER - EXTENSION

WATER - JP1

Account Number

010-1800-54520
010-2600-54740
010-0600-54850
010-0600-54850
010-0600-54850
010-0600-54850
010-1100-53100
010-1700-53100
010-1702-53100
010-1800-53100
010-2200-54500
010-2900-53300
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1600-54500
010-2600-53104
010-2600-53104
010-2600-53104
010-2600-53104
010-20244

010-0600-54357
010-1600-54932
010-0700-54100
010-2200-54555
010-2200-54555
010-3300-53330
010-1000-53330

APPKTO05556 - 1/13/26 Accounts Payable Packet

Amount

54.00
4,812.50
140.00
40.00
60.00
100.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
450.00
50.00
1,337.48
711.78
187.40
153.46
105.96
133.01
901.69
257.73
105.96
144.21
671.88
105.96
169.71
172.69
144.21
769.80
105.96
24.48
738.78
107.49
249.27
957.70
107.49
107.49
93.27
24.48
831.37
107.49
475.00
11.91
14.50
18.13
6.73
235.50
1,290.00
1,590.00
1,600.00
528.00
528.00
33.75
17.25

1/9/2026 9:05:43 AM

Page 1 of 6



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY
AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY
AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY
AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY
AQUA BEVERAGE COMPANY
MCKESSON MEDICAL - SURG...
MCKESSON MEDICAL - SURG...
MICHELE FRITSCHE CSR
CY-FAIR TIRE

CY-FAIR TIRE

CY-FAIR TIRE

COMPUMED

AT&T MOBILITY

AT&T MOBILITY

AT&T MOBILITY

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS
LAROCHE CHEVROLET BUICK...
CAMPBELL OIL COMPANY
CAMPBELL OIL COMPANY
CAMPBELL OIL COMPANY
CAMPBELL OIL COMPANY
NEW HORIZONS COMMUNIC...
WHENTOWORK, LLC

TRIPLE T REFRIGERATION, IN...
QUILL CORPORATION

JASTER ENTERPRISES, LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
MICHAEL HAVARD, SR., LLC
WEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC
WEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC
WEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC
WEBB'S UNIFORMS LLC
NORMAN'S PHARMACY
NORMAN'S PHARMACY
NORMAN'S PHARMACY
VERIZON WIRELESS

ROBERT'S SERVICE STATION ...
PRO AUTO SUPPLY

PRO AUTO SUPPLY
STERICYCLE, INC

STERICYCLE, INC

STERICYCLE, INC

STERICYCLE, INC

STERICYCLE, INC

STERICYCLE, INC

NEAL ALLEN SCHULEMAN
NEAL ALLEN SCHULEMAN
THOMSON REUTERS -WEST
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC

Payable Number

238336
238530
238540
238674
238738
24826233
24826447
25-049
26-0712764-00
26-0712764-00
26-0712764-00
279126

287320445586X12232025
287320606285X12232025
287334083142X12232025

3096204774
310794
314073
314073
314073
314073
3381381

34782755-60-12-PRO-25

4189
46689044
47

470258
470273
470446
470456
470540
470634
470634
470779
470850
470859
522729
525179
525180
525656
527218
527269
528450
6131828785
619667
669691
670809
8012888624
8012888624
8012888624
8012888624
8012888624
8012888624
8453

8454
852978588
86042579
86042580
86046231
86046232

Post Date

12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
12/11/2025
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
12/15/2025
12/15/2025
12/15/2025
12/31/2025
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/01/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
11/20/2025
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
12/23/2025
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
12/22/2025
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026

49

Packet: APPKT05556 - 1/13/26 Accounts Payable Packet

Description (Item)

WATER - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
WATER - HEALTH CENTER
WATER - JUVENILE PROBATI...
WATER - ADULT PROBATION
WATER - TREASURER

TEST STRIPS,

TONGUE BLADES, CUPS, LAN...

COURT COVERAGE
Balance

Shop Supplies
Dismount/Mount

EKG RENTAL - JANUARY
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS
Software - Dec 1-Dec 31
BRAKE PADS

Fed Lust

Fed Oil Spill

Fed Superfund

Jet A Fuel Gallons
CIRCUITS

When To Work 1 year subscr...

A/C UNIT #3 REPAIR
SUPPLIES

WATER MIXING VALVE REPL...
HOOK AND LOCK, KEYS

MINI LIGHT HOLDER
MEASURING TAPE
NUTDRIVER SET, UTILITY LIG...
WIRE AND FUNNEL

WIRE AND FUNNEL RETURN
VP 50; FUEL, FIRE ANT KILLER
INSECT GLUEBOARD
OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS- Allen
UNIFORMS- CALADRON
UNIFORMS- PEREZ
UNIFORMS- PILICK

Epi 1mg/10ml

Epi 1mg/1ml

Propofol

COMMUNICATION

C23-10 MOUNT AND BALAN...
C17-05 PARTS

WINDSHIELD WASH

Fuel per Month

Steri-Safe OSHA Compliance
3p Hazardous Drug Disposal
Envi Surcharge

Envi Surcharge

Energy Per Month

Annual Inspection for Hangar

FIRE EXTINGUHSIERS INSPECT..

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Restraint Straps Y System
Restraint Straps Y System
Mac 1 Laryngoscope Blade

Mac 3 Laryngoscope Blade - ...

Account Number

010-0750-53330
010-2600-54205
010-2010-53330
010-2000-53330
010-1600-53330
010-2600-53104
010-2600-53104
010-0700-54120
010-2200-54520
010-2200-54520
010-2200-54520
010-2600-53104
010-4000-54200
010-4000-54200
010-4000-54200
010-4000-55720
010-1800-54520
010-2200-54540
010-2200-54540
010-2200-54540
010-2200-54540
010-4000-54257
010-2200-54555
010-1900-54500
010-0700-53100
010-1900-54500
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1600-53300
010-1600-54500
010-1900-52100
010-1900-52100
010-1900-52100
010-1900-52100
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-4000-54200
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-54500
010-1800-53500
010-0800-53100
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300

Amount

1.00
31.98
1.00
1.00
630.75
28.90
364.45
500.00
45.10
6.95
77.00
189.00
69.36
3,564.19
78.72
144.00
141.00
1.05
2.24
4.23
2,968.22
269.94
936.00
125.00
85.49
2,177.00
51.09
5.39
19.99
122.35
7.19
-7.19
93.55
21.58
46.78
18.88
254.97
296.97
251.97
169.98
373.98
396.75
148.80
637.96
94.00
17.16
29.64
11.85
269.41
149.58
14.14
25.46
4.41
160.00
475.00
101.00
282.93
188.62
13.53
64.78

1/9/2026 9:05:43 AM

Page 2 of 6



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
BOUND TREE MEDICAL,LLC
ENTEC PEST MANAGEMENT, ...
ENTEC PEST MANAGEMENT, ...
H & H MACHINE SERVICES IN...
AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

LAROCHE CHEVROLET BUICK...
LAROCHE CHEVROLET BUICK...
LAROCHE CHEVROLET BUICK...
LAROCHE CHEVROLET BUICK...
LAROCHE CHEVROLET BUICK...
LAW OFFICE OF SHANE PHEL...
BALLARD & FLEETWOOD P.L.L..
BALLARD & FLEETWOOD P.L.L..
SOUTH TEXAS BLOOD & TISS...
SOUTH TEXAS BLOOD & TISS...
SOUTH TEXAS BLOOD & TISS...
SOUTH TEXAS BLOOD & TISS...
BRENHAM MEMORIAL CHAP...
BRENHAM MEMORIAL CHAP...
CITY OF BURTON
BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC

ROY R. LUEPNITZ, PH.D.

ROY R. LUEPNITZ, PH.D.
ELIZABETH GARCIA

HELEN KENDRICKS

DOUGLAS ZWIENER-JP#1
DOUGLAS ZWIENER-JP#1
HAROLD C. RIDDLE

EDDIE MARTINEZ
WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...
WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...

Payable Number

86046232
86046232
86046233
86046234
86046234
86046234
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047723
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
86047724
865182
865183
88537
9167853787
9167853787
9167853787
9167853787
9167853787
C89526
C89822
C94065
C94108
C94361
CCL19762
CCL2025-0131-1
CCL2025-0379
107056781
107056781
107056781
107056781
INV0018028
INV0018029
INV0018030
INV0018032
INV0018034
INV0018034
INV0018036
INV0018037
INV0018038
INV0018039
INV0018040
INV0018041
INV0018043
INV0018044

Post Date

01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
06/17/2025
12/16/2025
12/16/2025
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/02/2026
12/30/2025
12/29/2025
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
12/31/2025
12/31/2025

50

Packet: APPKT05556 - 1/13/26 Accounts Payable Packet

Description (Item)

Mac 0 Laryngoscope Blade - ...
Mac 1 Laryngoscope Blade - ...
Wall Bracket With AC Power ...

1000ml Bag NS

NPA 24fr

NPA 26fr

Emesis Bags

Veni Gard IV Dressing
20g Needle

20g IV Cath

Cold Pack

Size 3 McGrath Blade
Alcohol Prep Pad
22g IV Cath

Oral Glucose 15g
14fr Suction Cath
3M Tape 1in.

10ml Saline Flush
10 fr Suction Cath
CAT Tourniquet

3M Tape 2in
Triangular Bandage
4mg Ondansetron
BVM Adult

Sterile Water 500ml
4.5in Bandage Roll
PEST CONTROL
PEST CONTROL
SALLY DOOR REPAIR
Oxygen 870

AirGas HazMat Charge
Energy Charge
Oxygen 200
Delivery Flatt Fee

C23-17 OIL CHANGE AND TIR...
C22-03 OIL CHANGE AND TIR...
C23-22 OIL CHANGE AND RO...
C24-01 OIL CHANGE AND TIR...
C23-12 OIL CHANGE AND TIR...

STATE OF TX VS D. BLACK

STATE OF TX VS B. HUTCHIN...

STATE OF TX VS U. FUNCHES
Freight Charge

Whole Blood

Whole Blood

Freight Charge

TRAVEL AND REMOVAL - C. ...

REMOVAL - E. ARENA ARI
UTILITIES - JP4
UTILITIES - ATS

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIO...
PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATIO...

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
PER DIEM REIMBURSEMENT
DIESEL

FUEL-PCT 1

Account Number

010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-1900-54500
010-1900-54500
010-1900-54500
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54520
010-0700-54150
010-0910-54150
010-0910-54150
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53300
010-0600-54357
010-0600-54357
010-1004-54400
010-0600-54400
010-1800-54100
010-1800-54100
010-1900-54350
010-1800-54350
010-1000-54350
010-1000-54350
010-1004-54350
010-1800-54350
010-2300-54540
010-1700-54540

Amount

32.39
64.78
838.78
448.00
43.60
43.60
114.45
303.10
13.68
1,034.64
29.11
340.80
20.70
287.28
49.00
16.50
22.40
115.20
16.50
135.45
26.78
9.42
50.00
531.33
63.00
37.20
63.60
291.50
425.00
193.20
5.89
8.00
50.38
54.40
79.95
560.39
79.95
79.95
79.95
750.00
225.00
225.00
61.16
556.00
556.00
42.01
1,000.00
700.00
92.58
285.71
400.00
400.00
60.90
70.70
62.30
50.03
245.00
247.50
93.91
352.64

1/9/2026 9:05:43 AM

Page 3 of 6



Expense Approval Register
Vendor Name

WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...
WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...
WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...
WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...
WASHINGTON COUNTY ROA...

WASHINGTON TEXAS HISTOR...

JASON WRIGHT
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR ...

IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..
IMPACT PROMOTIONAL SERV..

TAYLOR HEALTHCARE PROD...

PRAIRIE HILL VOLUNTEER FIR...

FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY
FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY
FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY

Fund: 023 - JP TECHNOLOGY
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

Payable Number

INV0018045
INV0018046
INV0018047
INV0018048
INV0018049
INV0018050
INV0018051
INV08608029
INV157136
INV157731
INV157731
INV157731
INV157733
INV157746
INV157746
INV157746
INV157746
INV157746
INV157746
INV157746
INV157746
INV16443
INV30433
W(C835492
W(C839847
W(C840981

11798216

Fund: 031 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT

CHAPPELL HILL CONSTRUCTI...

Fund: 044 - SNACK ACCOUNT
AMBER SKALKA

INV0018033

INV0018042

Fund: 077 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 PAYABLE

WASHINGTON COUNTY GEN...

DEC 2025

Fund: 089 - K-9 FUND CONSTABLES

BURTON VETERINARY CLINIC
BURTON VETERINARY CLINIC

02150
02307

Post Date

12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
12/31/2025
01/05/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/05/2026
12/30/2025
01/06/2026
01/06/2026
01/06/2026

12/31/2025

12/29/2025

12/09/2025

12/31/2025

12/12/2025
12/17/2025

51

Packet: APPKT05556 - 1/13/26 Accounts Payable Packet

Description (Item)

FUEL - EMS

FUEL - PCT 3

FUEL - SHERIFF

FUEL - ENVIRONMENTAL
FUEL - PCT 4

WASHINGTON TX HISTORIC ...
TRAVEL EXPENSES FOR DRA...
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Sep, Oct, Nov Shipping
Velcro add

Heat Seal Reflective EMS

1/4 Zip Pullover

4 pocket polyester pant

J2 Name Bar

J6 Serving Since Bar

4 pocket Polyester Pants
EMT-B Patch

1/4 Zip Pullover

Heat Seal Reflective EMS
Velcro Add

Polyester Super Shirt

Polar Fleece Blanket
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE...
CENTER PULL TOWELS, TOLIE...
PAPER TOWELS, TOLIET PAP...
MOP HANDLES, BROOMS, D...

Fund 010 - GENERAL FUND Total:

TRANSLATION LINE - JP1

Fund 023 - JP TECHNOLOGY Total:

JAIL REMODEL

Fund 031 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT Total:

2025 EMPLOYEE CHRISTMAS...

Fund 044 - SNACK ACCOUNT Total:

DECEMBER MONTHLY

Fund 077 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 PAYABLE Total:

K-9 VETERINARY
K-9 VETERINARY

Account Number

010-2200-54540
010-1703-54540
010-1800-54540
010-2900-54540
010-1704-54540
010-3000-54970
010-3000-54970
010-1002-53100
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53550
010-2200-53300
010-2100-54940
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300
010-1900-53300

023-0023-59420

031-0031-55000

044-0044-53900

077-20201

089-0089-54808
089-0089-54808

Fund 089 - K-9 FUND CONSTABLES Total:

Grand Total:

Amount

91.00
61.12
147.39
103.53
181.58
1,675.00
617.00
100.21
155.61
4.00
13.50
96.89
158.08
15.56
15.56
158.08
7.22
96.89
13.50
4.00
168.28
310.00
1,196.00
719.57
387.95
425.31
58,998.66

36.21
36.21

124,630.07

124,630.07

1,128.95

1,128.95

6,255.64

6,255.64

300.00
339.59
639.59

191,689.12

1/9/2026 9:05:43 AM

Page 4 of 6



Expense Approval Register

Fund

010 - GENERAL FUND
023 - JP TECHNOLOGY

Fund Summary

031 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT

044 - SNACK ACCOUNT

077 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 PAYABLE

089 - K-9 FUND CONSTABLES

Account Number
010-0600-54357
010-0600-54400
010-0600-54850
010-0700-53100
010-0700-54100
010-0700-54120
010-0700-54150
010-0750-53330
010-0800-53100
010-0910-54150
010-1000-53330
010-1000-54350
010-1002-53100
010-1004-54350
010-1004-54400
010-1100-53100
010-1600-53300
010-1600-53330
010-1600-54500
010-1600-54932
010-1700-53100
010-1700-54540
010-1702-53100
010-1703-54540
010-1704-54540
010-1800-53100
010-1800-53500
010-1800-54100
010-1800-54350
010-1800-54520
010-1800-54540
010-1900-52100
010-1900-53300
010-1900-54350
010-1900-54500
010-2000-53330
010-2010-53330
010-20244
010-2100-54940
010-2200-53300
010-2200-53550
010-2200-54500
010-2200-54520
010-2200-54540
010-2200-54555
010-2300-54540
010-2600-53104
010-2600-54205
010-2600-54740

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

TRAVEL, AUTOPSIES
UTILITIES

JURORS

OFFICE SUPPLIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
COURT REPORTERS

APPOINTED ATTORNEYS ...

COFFEE & WATER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

APPOINTED ATTORNEYS...

COFFEE & WATER

SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA...

UTILITIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES
COFFEE & WATER

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN...

LAWN CARE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
VEHICLE FUEL
OFFICE SUPPLIES
VEHICLE FUEL
VEHICLE FUEL
OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA...
VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN...

VEHICLE FUEL
UNIFORMS
OPERATING SUPPLIES

SEMINARS/DUES/MILEA...
REPAIRS & MAINTENAN...

COFFEE & WATER
COFFEE & WATER

COLLECTION SERVICES F...
EQUIPMENT MAINTENA...

OPERATING SUPPLIES
UNIFORMS

REPAIRS & MAINTENAN...
VEHICLE REPAIRS/MAIN...

VEHICLE FUEL
SERVICE CONTRACTS
VEHICLE FUEL
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
HEALTH CENTER
BVCOG

Expense Amount
58,998.66

36.21
124,630.07
1,128.95
6,255.64

639.59
191,689.12

Expense Amount
2,990.00
285.71
340.00
85.49
1,600.00
500.00
750.00
1.00
101.00
450.00
17.25
112.33
100.21
245.00
92.58
25.00
46.78
630.75
493.88
1,590.00
25.00
352.64
25.00
61.12
181.58
25.00
475.00
800.00
318.20
10,744.19
147.39
973.89
1,846.78
60.90
3,082.10
1.00
1.00
235.50
1,196.00
8,468.97
907.17
610.00
129.05
3,066.74
1,992.00
93.91
633.62
31.98
4,812.50

52

Packet: APPKT05556 - 1/13/26 Accounts Payable Packet

1/9/2026 9:05:43 AM

Page 5 of 6



Expense Approval Register

Account Number
010-2900-53300
010-2900-54540
010-3000-54970
010-3300-53330
010-4000-54200
010-4000-54257
010-4000-55720
023-0023-59420
031-0031-55000
044-0044-53900
077-20201
089-0089-54808

Project Account Key

**None**
JAIL REM-55700

Account Summary

Account Name
OPERATING SUPPLIES
VEHICLE FUEL
HISTORICAL COMMISSI...
COFFEE & WATER
COMMUNICATION
CIRCUITS

SOFTWARE & SUBSCRIPT...

TRANSLATION SERVICE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLI...

PAYABLE TO GENERAL
K-9 EXPENSE CONST. 4
Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Expense Amount
50.00
103.53
2,292.00
33.75
4,350.23
269.94
144.00
36.21
124,630.07
1,128.95
6,255.64
639.59
191,689.12

Expense Amount
67,059.05
124,630.07
191,689.12

53

Packet: APPKT05556 - 1/13/26 Accounts Payable Packet

1/9/2026 9:05:43 AM

Page 6 of 6



	00 - 01 13 2026 Agenda
	01 -  Invocation
	02 - Pledge
	03 - Public Hearing for Tax Phase-In Brenham Main Street Holdings
	04 - Resolution Adopting Tax Phase-In for Brenham Main Street Holdings
	05 - EXPO Contracts
	06 - Approval of Commissioners Court Meeting Minutes Dec. 2025
	07 - Temp. HR Admin. Assistant Approval
	08 - Order to Abandon Vacate Portion of Malinowski Lane
	09 - Subdivision Variance Request
	10 - Approval to Seek Bids for Reinforced Concrete Box Culverts
	11 - CivicPlus Website Approval
	12 - Accounts Payable



